
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

une 

aacosta@kctmo.org.uk 

jwray@kctmo.org.uk 

Subject: Re: Fire Doors replacement programme (LHC 35052) SVR2346 

Good evening Abigail 

Thank you for the attached report, the heading "fan lights" has not been ticked yes or no, this may be because the 

inspector has included two different sites and multiply doors on one report, the ones in King Charles House have fan 

lights, the Grenfell ones do not, please see the photos attached. 

Otherwise as far as the fire safety side would go, very good and no other comments apart from he called them 

"external doors" which they are not as defined by the Building Regulations, they are flat entrance doors off an 
internal fire protected area. 

Car I 

-----Original Message-----

From: Abigail Acosta <=:aa~c~o~sttta~@~k~ct~m~o~.o~rlg •. ulkl>······· 
To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>; 
<lcunningham@kctmo.org.uk> 

Sent: Wed, 15 Jun 201111:22 

Subject: FW: Fire Doors replacement programme (LHC 35052) SVR2346 

From: Alex Fomin [mailto:Aiex.Fomin@lhc.gov.uk] 

Sent: 14 June 201115:28 

To: Abigail Acosta 

Cc: Andy Webster; Mij Rahman; Alan Davis 

Subject: Fire Doors replacement programme (LHC 35052) SVR2346 

Abi, good afternoon 

This is one more Site Visit report for this programme. 

Lorna Cunningham 

The total number of door inspected so far including my visit on 6.06.11 is 45 which is 28% of required number to be 

inspected. 

Abi, please let me know if you have any questions 
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Kind regards 

Alex Fomin 

Technical Officer 

South East & South West of England 

DDI 

m: 
T: 
www.lhc.gov.uk 

LHC 

Royal House, 

4th Floor, 2-4 Vine Street, 

Uxbridge, 

UB81QE 

This e-m ail may contain confidential information and/or copyright material and is intended for the use of the 

addressee only. 

Unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this em ail by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by 
using the e-m ail reply facility. Please note that any reply you make to this e-m ail may be seen by other persons 

other than the main recipient. 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by Mail Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 
This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed. If you have received this em ail in error please notify the System Administrator. This message may 

contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee 

you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this em ail. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this em ail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 

represent those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this em ail and any 

attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused 

by any Virus transmitted by this em ail. 
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